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6. Jose Jaquez #1, K-24-30N-12W

Fire wall needs to be built up. Water and oil inside fire
wall needs to be picked up and disposed of. Leaking 3" valve
on load line. Tank has run over and needs to be cleaned.

7. Ruby Corscott #1, C-25-30N-12W

0il inside firewall needs to be picked up and salvaged 1if
possible. Tank has run over and needs to be cleaned.

You are hereby directed to initiate remedial action as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions please call this office.

Yours truly,

e ;
7 ! >

kg e

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector
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cc: Dick Stamets
Reading file
Operator file



